DOWNERS GROVE LIQUOR COMMISSION
VILLAGE HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS
801 BURLINGTON AVENUE
February 1, 2001
CALL TO ORDER
Chairman Brown called the meeting to order at 7:28 p.m.
. ROLL CALL
PRESENT: Ms. Gerloff, Mr. dulian, Mr. Keenley, Mr. Mochel, Chairman Brown

ABSENT: None

STAFF: Assgant Village Attorney, Enza Petrarca, Liaison to the Liquor Commission
Carol Conforti, Secretary Karen Mudra

OTHERS:  Dondd Brown, Eric Dominow, Irene Bahr, Court Reporter
[1l.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES

MR. JULIAN MOVED TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE JANUARY 4, 2001
LIQUOR COMMISSION MEETING ASPRESENTED. MR. MOCHEL SECONDED.

VOTE: Aye: Mr. dulian, Ms. Gerloff, Mr. Keenley, Chairman Brown
Nay: None
Abgain: Mr. Mochel

MOTION CARRIED: 4:0:1

V.  PUBLIC HEARING FOR APPLICATION FOR LIQUOR LICENSE
Chairman Brown made the following statement:
"A part of tonight's agendais to conduct a public hearing on an gpplication for aliquor license. For

the benefit of dl present, | would like to sate that this Commission does not determine the issuance of any
liquor licenses. We may a the end of each hearing, make a finding of 'quaified’ or 'not quaified' with



Liquor Commission Minutes 2 February 1, 2001

respect to each gpplicant. If necessary, the Commission may adjourn a hearing to alater datein order to
have benefit of further information.”

"At the condusion of the hearing, the Commission will summarize its findings and determine any
recommendations it wishes to make to the Liquor Commissioner.”

"The Liquor Commissioner, who isthe Mayor of Downers Grove, will, pursuant to Section 3-12
of the Ordinance, render decisons regarding issuance of available licenses within 60 daysin order to consult
the Plan Commission for its recommendetions.”

"Hearings by this Commission are held according to the following format: 1) reading of information
pertinent to the application, 2) comments from the gpplicant, 3) comments from the public, 4) discusson
by the Commission, and 5) mation and finding by the Commisson.”

"A court reporter is present and will take the proceedings verbatim. A secretary is also present
for purposes of summarizing the proceedings.”

The Pint House, 2009 Ogden Avenue, Downers Grove

Chairman Brown said the Pint House is seeking a Class“R” liquor license. Mr. Eric Dominow, 50%
shareholder, Vice-President and Liquor Manager of the Pint House, Dondd Brown, President and 50%
shareholder of the Pint House, and Ms. Irene Batr, attorney for the Pint House, came forward and
were sworn in by the Court Reporter. Chairman Brown said issuance of the license will be contingent
upon receipt of satisfactory background checks on the principals, a Certificate of Occupancy and proof
of Dram Shop insurance. Ms. Conforti said that Mr. Dominow’ s State and federal background checks
have been received.

Mr. Dominow said they want to open a nice restaurant in Downers Grove with good food. He said he
and Mr. Brown have been in the construction business for along time and they fed they have the
management skills necessary to operate arestaurant. He said they are young and they want to try
opening and running their own restaurant.

Mr. Brown sad heis alifelong Downers Grove resdent and he currently lives two blocks from the
edtablishment. He and Mr. Dominow said they are dways looking for some place different to eat, S0
they decided to open their own restaurant.

Charman Brown reviewed the floor plan for the restaurant and asked if it accurately depicts thelr plans
for the establishment. Mr. Brown said he had the architect revise the plans to accommodate more
sedting. Chairman Brown asked if there is areceptionist ingde the entrance of the restaurant. Mr.
Brown replied yes. Chairman Brown asked if thereis restaurant seeting in the game area. Mr. Brown
replied no. He explained that the game areawill be awaiting area



Liquor Commission Minutes 3 February 1, 2001

Mr. Brown said they want to open a nice restaurant, one that is a cross between the Country House in
Hinsdale and the Clubhouse in Oakbrook. The décor will be smilar to that of an Irish pub, with wood
panding and hardwoods throughout. Mr. Brown said they hope to attract an older, more affluent
clientele, 25 years and older.

Ms. Gerloff asked the total seating capacity of the restaurant. Mr. Brown said there would be segting
for gpproximately 86. He added that the updated floor plan more accurately reflects the seating they

want to have in the restaurant.  Ms. Gerloff asked if they plan to expand the bar seating. Mr. Brown
replied no. He explained the bar would be awaiting area.

Ms. Gerloff asked Mr. Brown and Mr. Dominow if they are planning to renovate the exterior of the
building, aswell astheinterior. They replied yes. Mr. Dominow said they plan to use stucco on the
exterior. Mr. Brown said he wanted to be sure that they could get aliquor license before investing
money in remodding.

Ms. Gerloff noted that Mr. Dominow has taken the College of DuPage Bar Code course; however, he
has no liquor handling experience. Ms. Gerloff asked if he has recaived his certificate from the class.
Mr. Dominow said he completed the class last week; however, the results will not be available for a
month.

Ms. Gerloff referred to Mr. Dominow’ s resume, which indicates that in 1987 he worked a Vollatorri’s
in Stege, Illinois handling food preparation and filling drink orders. Ms. Gerloff noted that Mr.
Dominow was only 15 years old at the time and asked what type of drink orders he wasfilling. Mr.
Dominow explained that his mother owned the business and he worked as a bushoy helping out and
filling water and soft drink orders, not dcohalic drink orders. He said the job gave him an opportunity
to learn alittle about the restaurant business. Ms. Gerloff suggested that he change the wording in his
resume because it may give theimpresson that he wasfilling acohalic drink orders at the age of 15.
Mr. Brown agreed and said they would have the resume corrected.

Ms. Gerloff sad sheis very impressed with their liquor handling guide and she asked who wrote it. Mr.
Brown said he and Mr. Dominow wrote it with help from Ms. Conforti. Mr. Brown said Mr. Russl|
Hillard, who currently works at the Firehouse Restaurant in Morris, specidizes in starting up restaurants
and getting them running. Mr. Brown said Mr. Hillard will help them sat up the menu, stock the kitchen,
and hire the chef and other employees. Ms. Gerloff noted that Mr. Hillard only spends about one year
a each location. Mr. Brown explained that Mr. Hillard especidly enjoys the startup aspects of the
restaurant business and once an establishment is up and running, he is ready to move on.

Ms. Gerloff asked how they plan to train their employees. Mr. Dominow said the manager would be
responsible for training them. Mr. Brown added that employees will be instructed to read the liquor
handling manua and then be tested on the materia. Rather than terminating employees who violate
correct liquor handling procedures, Mr. Brown said they would required them to pay dl or Yof any fine
or pendty assessed againg the establishment for the violation. Mr. Brown said servers will be



Liquor Commission Minutes 4 February 1, 2001

ingructed to consult the manager if they are in doubt about whether or not an individua should be
served. The manager on duty will make the find decison.

Ms. Gerloff asked the number of bartenders and waitstaff they plan to hire. Mr. Brown said they plan
to hire one full-time and one part-time bartender, three full-time and three part-time waitresses, afull-
time and part-time cook, and afew other kitchen workers. He added that the manager on duty would
a0 be qudified to act as a bartender if needed. Mr. Brown and Mr. Dominow said the number of the
employees will eventualy depend on how busy the restaurant is.

Ms. Gerloff referred to the floor plan, and noted alarge area marked “ storage room”.  She asked if
they plan to store surplus dcohoal in that room. Mr. Brown said kegs would be stored in the basement
in acooler and other surplus acohol will be stored in alocked room in the basement. Mr. Brown said
he plans to remodd the interior of the restaurant and the area currently marked as the storage room may
be converted to the women’ s bathroom.

Ms. Gerloff noted that there are exit doors shown near the men’s room and near the kitchen. She
asked if these doors are used for access aswdl as exit. Mr. Brown said the back door near the men's
room would be for exit only. He said the Sde door goes directly into the kitchen and it will be locked
from the outside so people cannot walk into the kitchen.

Mr. Keenley asked who will be the on-site manager. Mr. Dominow said that he would. Mr. Keenley
noted that Mr. Hillard has an impressve resume. Mr. Dominow said Mr. Hillard will help with training
and generdly oversee the start-up of the business. Mr. Brown explained that Mr. Hillard isafriend and
he can only devote about 20 hours per week to this business because he has another job, which he
intends to keep.

Mr. Keenley asked how they decided on the name “Pint House’. It seemsto imply constant beer
drinking. Mr. Brown said it was his girlfriend’ sidea. They plan to have an Irish theme for the
restaurant, smilar to Quigley’sin Naperville.

Mr. Keenley asked Mr. Brown and Mr. Dominow if they have any idea what percentage of their tota
sdeswill be from the sale of food and what percentage will be from the sde of alcohol. Mr. Brown
sad he has asked Mr. Hillard to calculate the percentages as he works on pricing for the menu. Mr.
Brown said the first year they hope to have gross sales between $300,000 and $500,000. He offered
to supply more accurate figures as soon as he receives them.

Mr. Keenley advised Mr. Brown and Mr. Dominow that the Village conducts control buys periodically
without warning to verify that an establishment is not sdlling acohol to minors. Mr. Brown said heis
aware of the program and added that they will be careful concerning the sde of dcohol. He sad he has
had his own company since he was twenty years old and heis aware of some of the ways underage
individuals attempt to buy acohol. Mr. Brown added that they intend to be gtrict about carding.



Liquor Commission Minutes 5 February 1, 2001

Mr. Julian noted that Mr. Brown and Mr. Dominow have a 50/50 partnership. They replied yes. He
asked how they met and how their partnership developed. Mr. Dominow said after playing minor
league basebd| for awhile, he came home and met Don Brown through a mutua friend. He said he
doesalot of drywal painting and Don does alot of remodding. About five or Six years ago they
darted working together. Mr. Julian asked if either of them have previoudy been involved in a
partnership. Mr. Brown said he was; however, thisis the first partnership for Mr. Dominow.

Mr. Julian asked how they will divide their time between their existing business and the new restaurant.
Mr. Dominow said he plansto put aside his drywall work for the present and devote 99% of histimeto
the restaurant; however, Mr. Brown intends to keep his remodeling business.

Mr. Julian asked if they have started interviewing or hiring employees. Mr. Brown replied no. He
explained they wanted to wait until their liquor license was granted and they findized their lease and loan
before they began the hiring process. Mr. Julian suggested that they carefully select, screen and train
their employees because they will play an important part in the success of their busness. Mr. Brown
sad Mr. Hillard will assgt with the interviewing and hiring process. Mr. Julian asked what Mr. Hillard's
position will be in the busness. Mr. Brown said he will be a part-time employee hired for his
knowledge of the restaurant business.

Mr. Julian asked if food will be served at the tablesin the game area. Mr. Brown replied yes. Mr.
Julian asked what the square footage of the building is. Mr. Brown replied about 2,500 to 2,600
square feet. Mr. Julian noted that they have planned alot of seeting for arestaurant that size. Mr. Julian
asked who the architect is. Mr. Brown said the plans were drawn by Architects By Design and revised
by two other architects with whom Mr. Brown works.

Mr. Mochd asked them to include ingtructionsin their liquor manua to watch for ared license when
checking identification. He said an Illinois under 21 driver’ s license has ared border and ared
background and large letters stating “under 21”.

Mr. Mochd asked Mr. Dominow who would act as liquor manager when he is not on the premises.
Mr. Dominow said they have not decided. They are consdering having Mr. Hillard act as manager
when Mr. Dominow is not there or they may hire a part-time liquor manager. Mr. Brown said he will
probably be at the restaurant when Mr. Dominow isnot. He added that Mr. Dominow is something of
aworkaholic who currently works seven days aweek so it would not be unusua for him to put in many
hours aweek at the restaurant. Mr. Brown said one of them will be there dl of thetime. Mr. Moche
said even with dl the hours Mr. Brown, Mr. Dominow and Mr. Hillard plan to devote to the business it
gtill does not appear to cover the entire number of hours that they plan to be open. Mr. Mochd was
concerned that they were spreading themselves too thin and asked who will take over when none of
them are available. Mr. Brown said he would take time-off from his remodeling business to cover the
restaurant if necessary; however, they may have to hire a part-time manager. It isjust a matter of
finding someone they can trust. Mr. Mochel warned that sometimes violations occur when management
is spread too thin. He advised them to avoid that Stuation. Mr. Brown said Mr. Hillard and he know a



Liquor Commission Minutes 6 February 1, 2001
number of peoplein the restaurant business that they may be able to hire.

Mr. Mochel told them that recently the liquor manager a a newly licensed establishment was involved in
aviolation probably because she was distracted and trying to perform many duties & onetime. Mr.
Brown said he has managed his own company for many years and he is used to watching his
employees.

Mr. Moche asked where the restaurant islocated. Mr. Brown said it is on the corner of Woodward
and Ogden Avenue. It isthe former location of the Best Szechwan Restaurant.

Chairman Brown gpplauded their enthusiasm and cautioned them to be very careful with acohol sales.
Mr. Dominow said he aready watches his employees to be sure they do the job right and he is used to
overseeing multiple projects. Chairman Brown asked if they plan to hire afull-time bartender. They
replied yes.

Chairman Brown asked what their ratio of food and acohol saleswill be. Mr. Dominow replied 60%
revenue from food and 40% from acohol. Mr. Brown agreed. Chairman Brown encouraged them to
card everyone who appears to be under 35. They agreed. Mr. Brown added that they are trying to
attract an older crowd. Mr. Dominow said for the first month, they will have their servers write the
customer’ s date of birth on their med ticket to ensure that they are carding the customers. Chairman
Brown asked who will do the carding. Mr. Dominow said the waitresses will. He added that if they
have any questions, they will be instructed to consult the manager. Chairman Brown asked if they
thought it would be difficult to hire waitresses who were at least 21 and old enough to take the initid
drink order and card customers. Mr. Brown said they have friends who are interested in working at the
restaurant.

Ms. Gerloff asked how many parking spaces are in their parking lot. Mr. Brown said depending on the
layout, the lot can accommodate about 50 cars. He added that if there is a parking shortage, he
believes he can make arrangements for additional parking at the Food Mart lot next door. Mr. Brown
sad there will be two handicapped parking spaces dong the building and the rest of the lot can be
reconfigured to maximize the available parking spaces.

Ms. Gerloff asked when they plan to open the establishment. They said they hoped to open at the
beginning of April.

Chairman Brown asked what their hours of operation would be. Mr. Brown said their hours would be
Monday through Thursday, 11:00 am. to midnight; Friday, 11:00 am. to 1:00 am.; Saturday, 11:00
am. to 2:00 am.; and Sunday, noon to 10:00 p.m.

Mr. Mochd asked if there will be any televisonsin the bar area. Mr. Brown said yes. He asked if the
Village would permit aflat screen tlevison in the restaurant areato be used for specid sporting events.
Mr. Mochd said he felt that would encourage people to St and drink while they watched sportson TV.



Liquor Commission Minutes 7 February 1, 2001

He said that makes it sesem more like a sportsbar. Mr. Brown pointed out that Champs has televison
sets and serves restaurant food. He said there will be atelevison in the bar and added that they would
be careful not overserve customers.

Chairman Brown advised Mr. Brown and Mr. Dominow that the Village has a DUI notification
program. Every time aDUI is attributed to an establishment the Village sends a letter notifying the
owners. If an establishment has a large number of notificationsin ayear, the owners are asked to
appear before the Commission. Mr. Brown said they will ingtruct their servers to watch for signs of
intoxication and suggest food or coffee to counteract the affects of cohol. Mr. Dominow said they
plan to offer free taxi cab service for anyone who appears intoxicated.

Mr. Brown and Mr. Dominow said they hope they can provide a new and different restaurant for
Downers Grove.

Chairman Brown asked for a motion.

MR. KEENLEY MOVED TO FIND THE PINT HOUSE, 2009 OGDEN AVENUE,
QUALIFIED FOR A CLASS*R” LIQUOR LICENSE. MS. GERLOFF SECONDED.

Aye: Mr. Keenley, Ms. Gerloff, Mr. Julian, Mr. Mochel, Chairman Brown
Nay: None
Abstain: None

Motion carried: 5:0:0

V. OLD BUSINESS

Ms. Conforti reviewed a draft ordinance amending the fine provisons of the Liquor Control Ordinance.

She said the amendment to Section 3-40(a) of the Ordinance gives the Village the authority to issue a
fine of up to $1,000 for the firgt violation within a 12-month period, up to $1,500 for the second
violation within a 12-month period and up to $2,500 for the third violation within a 12-month period.
Ms. Conforti explained that these amounts would be strictly fines for violaing the ordinance. She
pointed out that the amendment to Section 3-40(€), regarding adminigtrative fees, would permit the
Village to charge a maximum fee of $1,000 to cover administrative hearing costs. She added that the
administrative fees would be assessed on a case-by-case basis.

Ms. Gerloff asked, once the amendments have been adopted, would it be appropriate to state a motion
asfallows “I move to recommend alicense suspension and afine not to exceed $1,000, plus payment
of any adminigtrative costs associated with the hearing.” Ms. Petrarcareplied yes.



Liquor Commission Minutes 8 February 1, 2001

Mr. Mochd asked if the administrative costs had to be verifiable. Ms. Petrarca said the costs have to
be within reason.

Mr. Moche noted that the fine for an establishment’ s firgt violation within a 12-month period is limited
to $1,000. Ms. Petrarcareplied yes. Ms. Conforti pointed out that the Commission could also
recommend alicense suspenson in addition to afine.

Mr. Julian asked for a breakdown of the cost for the administrative fee. Ms. Petrarca said they do not
plan an itemized breakdown of the fee because there are different costs associated with different types
of hearings. Without a breakdown, the fee can be tailored to the type of hearing involved. Mr. Julian
asked if any type of hearing fee schedule should be added before this draft ordinance goesto the Village
Council. Ms. Petrarcareplied no. She said the current language gives the Village the discretion to
assess each fee on a case-by-case basis.

Ms. Gerloff noted that the proposed ordinance would give the Village the option to suspend an
establishment’ s liquor license and/or impose a fine and require them to pay afee covering adminisrative
hearing costs.

Mr. dulian said he would like the Council and the public to understand that the Village isfirdst recovering
the cost of the hearing, and any fine assessed would be in addition to that. He said he did not want it to
appear that the Commission was being punitive or negative. Mr. Mochel said he fet it might be agood
ideaif they were percaived as punitive because it might make licensees more careful when sdling
acohol. Mr. dulian said he agreed that the ordinance should have “sometegth init” and he fedsthe
proposed amendment will accomplish that. However, he wanted to define that the Village has a hearing
fee and afine beyond that. Mr. Mochd said he does not want the hearing fee to be so structured that it
isredrictive.

Mr. dulian said he would like to take a gentle gpproach when presenting this ordinance to the Council
and the public. He said hefdt it should be explained that in addition to the hearing fees that are dready
being assessed, the ordinance would now goes one step further and alows for the possibility of afine as
well. He wanted the public to understand that the Commission is being firm, but aso to explain that
previoudy any money charged was to cover adminidtrative costs and there was no actud fine.

Charman Brown cdled for amotion in support of the draft ordinance.

MR. MOCHEL MOVED TO FORWARD A RECOMMENDATION TO THE VILLAGE
COUNCIL IN SUPPORT OF A DRAFT ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FINE
PROVISIONS OF THE DOWNERS GROVE LIQUOR CONTROL ORDINANCE. MS.
GERL OFF SECONDED.

Aye: Mr. Mochel, Ms. Gerloff, Mr. Julian, Mr. Keenley, Chairman Brown



Liquor Commission Minutes 9 February 1, 2001

Nay: None
Abgtain: None
Motion carried: 5:0:0

Ms. Gerloff said shewould like to discuss the packaged acohal license amendment. Last September
when the Commission reviewed the amendment she expressed concerned that there were no Class “ B-
2" Liquor Licenses available. At that time Chairman Brown said it would not be a problem because
licenses could be created and approved by the Village Council on a case-by-case bass. However, she
noted that this ordinance was submitted in October 2000 and till has not been approved by the Village
Council. Ms. Gerloff wondered how long it would take to create licenses requested on a case-by-case
bass. Shefet alengthy approval process would discourage businesses from locating in Downers
Grove. Ms. Gerloff said she feds the Commission should work on increasing the number of Class*“B-
2" licenses so that there will be one available if requested.

Ms. Petrarca said it is very unusua for any item to take Sx months to be brought before the Village
Council. She explained that the packaged acohol ordinance took longer than usual because after it was
workshopped by Council, they requested that the Chamber of Commerce review it. The Chamber’s
review took severa months. She added that the process was dso delayed by the Christmas holidays
and crowded meeting agendas in January. Ms. Petrarca said usudly an item is workshopped one week
and goesto the Village Council the next week.

Ms. Gerloff said she no longer feds that creating licenses is a matter of formdity. It gppears that
circumgtances can intervene to delay the process. She said businesses requiring a Class “B-2” license
may not be willing make a subgtantid investment to locate in Downers Grove without some guarantee
thet alicenseisavailable.

Chairman Brown said approva of this amendment is not quite the same as the Liquor Commissioner
authorizing creation of another liquor license. He explained that if an establishment is reviewed and
found qualified for aClass’B-2" license, the Village Council could pass an ordinance to add another
liquor license. However, if an establishment is reviewed and found “ not qudified” for an existing
license, the applicant has a greater ahility to appea the decison. Mr. Mochd added that the Village has
lesslatitude to deny alicense gpplication if alicenseisavallable. He said once the guiddines have been
gpproved, it should take about two months, not six, to get Village Council approva to creste anew
license.

Mr. Julian asked what the current procedure is when an gppropriate business inquires about the
availability of aClass“B-2" license. Ms. Conforti said that at this time she tells prospective gpplicants
that there are no licenses available and they will be put on awaiting list. Mr. dulian sad if agood
business expressed interest in Downers Grove, he would like the Commission to be able to hear the



Liquor Commission Minutes 10 February 1, 2001

application and get the process sarted. He said he would like to project an environment which is open
to having good businesses sdl liquor in Downers Grove, while maintaining a rict policy toward those
who violate the ordinance. Although Mr. Julian said heis not in favor of opening another Class“B-2”
license a this time, he does not want to stop anyone from gpplying for alicense.

Chairman Brown said he thought Ms. Conforti would begin the gpplication process for any reasonable
request. Ms. Gerloff asked if gpplication requests are left to Ms. Conforti’ s discretion. Chairman
Brown replied no.

Mr. Julian asked if Ms. Conforti could inform prospective gpplicants, that dthough there are no licenses
available a thistime, they can go before the Liquor Commission and discuss the possbility of cresting
another license. Ms. Gerloff said she would be uncomfortable making a business investment under
those circumstances. Mr. Julian agreed.

Ms. Conforti clarified that the ordinance currently states that prospective applicants must be put on a
waiting ligt until alicenseisavallable. Ms. Conforti said thet if the Commission is satisfied with the Class
“B-2" license guidelines when adopted, they might wish to consider creating more Class “B-2" licenses.

Mr. Moche asked if prospective gpplicants would be put on awaiting list even after thisamendment is
adopted. Ms. Conforti replied yes. She explained that this ordinance establishes the criteriafor Class
“B-2” licensees, it does not change the number of licenses available and it does not change the
goplication process. Ms. Gerloff said that sheis very concerned that the lack of available Class “B-2"
licenses will deter desirable businesses, requiring this license, from coming to Downers Grove. Mr.
Julian agreed that unless some changes are made viable businesses might be shut out.

Ms. Gerloff pointed out that if the Commisson recommends and the Council approves raising the
number of permitted Class“B-2" licenses by two, the Commission would till have the authority to
recommend applicants as qudified or unqudified. She said the addition of guidelines for the Class “B-
2" license establishes a basis for their recommendations. Ms. Petrarca said that perhaps the ordinance
could be revised, diminating the waiting list and adding a provison dlowing gpplicants to petition the
Village Council to create anew license.

Chairman Brown noted that some towns do not have awaiting list or extra licenses. He said those
towns make the decision to add licenses on a case-by-case basis. Ms. Gerloff agreed, but added that
Downers Grove cannot do that because our Ordinance requires that applicants must be put on awaiting
lig. Charman Brown asked staff to research diminating the waiting lis. Ms. Conforti said the waiting
list requirement could be removed from the application section of the Ordinance. After which, if a
license is not avallable, the applicant would be permitted to present their gpplication to the Liquor
Commission and request that a license be created.

Ms. Conforti gave the Commission a copy of the draft ordinance establishing guidelines for the Class



Liquor Commission Minutes 11 February 1, 2001

“B-2’ license and said that it will be adopted by the Village Council on February 20, 2001.

She dso gave the Commission a copy of the Order and Findings from the Liquor Commissioner
detailing the pendties for the two establishments that were found guilty of violations a the January 2001
mesting.

Mr. Julian asked Ms. Petrarcaif the Commission could discipline an establishment based on the number
of DUI natificationsthey received. Ms. Petrarcareplied no. She explained that there is no rdiable
testimony to serve as abasis for such action. Mr. Julian asked why the Commission keeps arecord of
the number of DUI’ s attributed to licensees. Ms. Petrarca said DUI’ s are tracked because dthough the
Commission cannot impose afine or license suspension in such cases, they can reprimand the licensee
and suggest that they review their liquor handling policies. However, she added that the Village can not
charge an adminigrative fee for such ahearing. Ms. Conforti said that severa years ago two
establishments with a large number of DUI’ s atributed to them were brought before the Commission for
alicenserenewa hearing. Ms. Conforti said et that time the Commission informed the licensees that the
Commission was tracking DUI natifications and advised them to review ther liquor handling policies.

Ms. Gerloff noted that Riprocks has been advertisng as anightclub. Ms. Conforti said she sent them a
letter reminding them that this type of advertisng is not permitted.

Chairman Brown asked if the Police Department can target and watch locations which have alarge
number of DUI’ s attributed to them. Ms. Conforti said she believed the Police have to publish
notification if they plan to conduct amgor DUI roadblock. Mr. Mochel asked if the Police have to
publish the location. Ms. Petrarcareplied no.

V1. NEW BUSINESS

Ms. Conforti said Mr. Willis Johnson, owner of the Tivoli Theater, contacted her and asked about the
possihility of having liquor service available for live performances. He is interested in having a portable
bar for acoholic beverage sdes during intermission and before and after events. However, there would
not be any food available other than the snacks at the concession stand.

Mr. Julian asked what type of events. Ms. Conforti said most events are contractud, i.e. The After
Hours FIm Society. She added that Mr. Johnson would not have acohol service during regular fegture
films. Mr. Julian asked how often these events take place. Ms. Conforti said there were approximeately
24 events last year.

Mr. Keenley noted that the Paramount Thesater has dcohol service during performances.



Liquor Commission Minutes 12 February 1, 2001

Ms. Gerloff asked if Mr. Johnson wanted acohol service only during intermission, or before and after
performances aswell. Ms. Conforti and Ms. Petrarca said he would like to sell acohol before and after
performances and during intermission.

Mr. Julian said he would like to invite Mr. Johnson to a Liquor Commission mesting to explain his plans.

Ms. Conforti said a thistime, she would like to assess the Commission’s genera feding concerning Mr.
Johnson' s request and she asked if the Commission members would like her to research the matter
further.

Mr. Mochd asked if there is any capability for Mr. Johnson to sdll adcohoal in the theater under the
provisions of the current Ordinance. Ms. Petrarcaand Ms. Conforti replied no. Ms. Conforti
explained that a new license classfication would have to be crested.

Mr. Mochel asked if minors attend the contractud thester events. Ms. Conforti said most of those
attending the After Hours events were 30 to 35 years old. She added that the Tivoli would card anyone
who appeared to be under 30 yearsold. Ms. Conforti explained that during these events an individual
or group rents the facilities, however, the events are open to the public.

Mr. Mochd asked if the ordinance could restrict admittance to these eventsto individuals who are over
21. Hesad heisconcerned thet if the events are open to people of dl ages, it would be difficult to
keep adults from sharing drinks with minors. Ms. Conforti said Mr. Johnson would have a manager on
premises during the events that could watch for such activity.

Ms. Gerloff said sheis not in favor of serving acohol before and after performances. It has been her
experience that adcohal is avallable during intermission and that has been very controlled. Mr. Mochel
said he would not be in favor of serving acohol before an event; however, he would not object to it
being served during intermission and after the performance, if individuas were staying on the premises
for adiscusson or some Smilar activity.

Mr. dulian said he would like Mr. Johnson to come and discuss the details of his plans with the
Commission. He added that acohol service might be good for Mr. Johnson’s business and for
Downers Groveaswdl. Ms. Conforti said she would invite Mr. Johnson to attend a Commission
mesting.

Ms. Conforti recdled that afew years ago the Ivy Group came before the Commission with a
presentation for the Cinema Grill, a movie theater in which patrons could have food and acohol service
while watching feature films. Although the Village denied their request at that time, she said she would
pull the minutes from that meeting for the Commisson’s review. Ms. Gerloff pointed out that Y orktown
has asmilar thegter.



Liquor Commission Minutes 13 February 1, 2001

Ms. Gerloff asked how the Tivoli plansto serve alcohol. Ms. Conforti replied there would be a
portable bar in the lobby.

VII. COMMENTSFROM PUBLIC
None.
VIII. ADJOURNMENT
MR.JULIAN MOVED TO ADJOURN THE MEETING. MR. MOCHEL SECONDED.

The meeting was adjourned by acclimation a 8:57 p.m.



